

**Lieff
Cabraser
Heimann &
Bernstein**
Attorneys at Law

Michael Levin-Gesundheit

Partner

Lieff Cabraser Heimann & Bernstein, LLP
275 Battery Street, 29th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94111
t 415.956.1000
f 415.956.1008
mlevin@lchb.com



Michael Levin-Gesundheit is a partner in Lieff Cabraser's San Francisco office specializing in consumer, employment, and personal injury & mass torts litigation. Prior to joining Lieff Cabraser, Michael was a law clerk for Judge Jacqueline Nguyen of the United States Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit in Pasadena, California and Judge Garland Burrell, Jr. of federal district court in Sacramento. The focus of his practice is employment discrimination.

Education

Stanford Law School. Stanford, California, J.D. - 2013
Law Review: Stanford Law & Policy Review, Managing Editor
Cambridge, Massachusetts, B.A. (Magna Cum Laude) - 2008

Admissions

California, 2013
U.S. Court of Appeals, 2nd Circuit, 2019
U.S. Court of Appeals, 9th Circuit, 2019
U.S. District Court for the District of New Mexico, 2017
U.S. District Court for the Northern District of California, 2015

Professional Associations and Memberships

American Bar Association, Equal Employment Opportunity Committee
Bar Association of San Francisco
Consumer Attorneys of California

Past Employment Positions

Hon. Jacqueline Nguyen, U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit, Law Clerk, 2014-2015
Hon. Garland Burrell, Jr., U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of California, Law Clerk, 2013-2014

Honors & Awards

“Rising Star for Northern California,” Super Lawyers, 2020

“Outstanding Volunteer,” Justice & Diversity Center of the Bar Association of San Francisco, 2019-2020